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ROOSEVELT FIELD  GARDEN CITY, LONG ISLAND  Pioneer 6-6700

October 25, 1957

Dear Yr. Geary,

It is with great pleasure that I verify beyond a doubt your reception
of radio station WKIT. I am sorry for the delay in answering your
request but the delay was unavoidable.

iiKIT operates on a assigned frequency of 1520kc with a standard
output power of 250 daytime watts. Our transmitter, a gates
BC -250-G, is located North 40-44'-58 " and west 73-38'-25"
which is Maple Place in Mineola, New York. Our Studios are
located or the concourse at Roosevelt Field, Garden City, Long
Island, New York.

Thank you for the reception report and I hope that you will let
me know when ever reception is better than, usual or if you find
something of outstanding interest on 1520kc.

Sincerely yours:

Robert Reck
WKIT DX Co-ordinator
NRC ".ember

THE FASTEST GROWING RADIO STATION IN THE WORLD


